

Document Comparison Summary

Documents

	Name	Modification Date
Newer Document:	99000d07P802-15-1 Clause 7_BB.fm	January 10, 2000 2:02 am
Older Document:	99000d06P802-15-1 Clause 7_BB.fm	November 1, 1999 5:59 pm

Number of Changes

Type	Insertions	Deletions	Changes
Text Content	69	51	634
Markers	3	3	0
Anchored Frames	5	1	9
Cross-References	249	0	0
Cross-Ref Formats	0	0	1

Flow A

Text Content Changes

Page Numbers

Composite	Newer	Older	Change	Text
53	53	53	Replaced:	"Baseband " With: ""
53	53	53	Replaced:	"be a cable replacement between " With: "replace the cable(s..."
53	53	53	Replaced:	"721 " With: "723.2 "
53	53	53	Replaced:	"432" With: "433"
53	53	53	Replaced:	"6 " With: "9 "
53	53	53	Replaced:	"Radio Specification" With: ""
53	53	53	Replaced:	"Figure 3 on page 21" With: ""
53	53	53	Replaced:	"controller " With: "controller, "
53	53	53	Replaced:	"Link Manager Protocol " With: " "
53	53	53	Replaced:	"page 185" With: ""
54	53	53	Replaced:	"Figure 4 on page 22" With: ""
54	54	53	Replaced:	"time " With: "time- "
54	54	53	Replaced:	"frequency " With: "frequency-"
55	54	54	Inserted:	""
56	55	54	Replaced:	"And " With: "and "
56	55	54	Replaced:	"per " With: "by "
56	55	54	Deleted:	""
56	55	54	Replaced:	"CHANNEL DEFINITION" With: "Channel Definition"
56	55	54	Replaced:	"time " With: "time- "
56	55	54	Replaced:	"hop " With: "hop-"
56	55	55	Replaced:	"TIME SLOTS" With: "Time Slots"
56	55	55	Replaced:	"slots " With: "slots, "
56	55	55	Replaced:	"Figure 5 on page 23" With: " "
56	55	55	Inserted:	""
56	55	55	Inserted:	"and "

56	55	55	Inserted: “ ”
56	55	55	Deleted: “. The RF hop frequency ...”
57	56	55	Inserted: “The RF hop frequency shall ...”
58	57	56	Replaced: “MODULATION AND BIT RATE” With: “Modulation and Bit Rate”
59	58	56	Replaced: “PHYSICAL LINKS” With: “Physical Links”
59	58	56	Replaced: “per ” With: “per-”
59	58	56	Replaced: “LINK” With: “Link”
59	58	56	Inserted: “The SCO link is established ...”
59	58	57	Deleted: “The SCO link is established ...”
59	58	57	Inserted: “: ”
60	59	57	Replaced: “master to ” With: “master-to-”
60	59	57	Replaced: “LINK” With: “Link”
60	59	57	Replaced: “per ” With: “per-”
60	59	57	Inserted: “”
61	60	57	Replaced: “PACKETS” With: “Packets”
61	60	57	Replaced: “GENERAL FORMAT” With: “General Format”
61	60	57	Inserted: “ ”
61	60	57	Replaced: “little ” With: “Little ”
61	60	57	Inserted: “a ”
61	60	57	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
61	60	57	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
61	60	57	Inserted: “the ”
61	60	58	Replaced: “Figure 7 on page 26” With: “”
61	60	58	Replaced: “, ” With: “: ”
61	60	58	Replaced: “bits, ” With: “bits ”
61	60	58	Replaced: “<BLUE>ID packet ” With: “ ”
61	60	58	Replaced: “page 31” With: “”
62	61	58	Replaced: “ACCESS CODE” With: “Access Code”
62	61	58	Replaced: “packet, ” With: “packet starts ”
62	61	58	Inserted: “an access code. If ...”
62	61	58	Replaced: “exception of ” With: “access code is 72 bits ...”
62	61	58	Deleted: “FHS packet, see Clause ...”
62	61	58	Replaced: “code” With: “code is 68 bits long”
62	61	58	Replaced: “Figure 8 on page 26” With: “”
62	61	58	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
63	61	59	Replaced: “The ” With: “When used as self-...”
64	62	59	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
64	62	59	Replaced: “Table 10 on page 27” With: “”
64	62	59	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
64	62	59	Replaced: “Figure 9 on page 27” With: “”
64	62	59	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
65	63	60	Replaced: “Figure 10 on page 28” With: “”
66	64	60	Replaced: “PACKET HEADER” With: “Packet Header”
66	64	60	Replaced: “Figure 11 on page 28” With: “”
66	64	60	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”

66	64	60	Replaced: “: ” With: “; ”
66	64	60	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
66	64	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
67	65	61	Replaced: “emptied by the link support ...” With: “emptied”
67	65	61	Replaced: “received ” With: “received, ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “CRC ” With: “CRC, ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “ ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “in ” With: “at ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “: ” With: “; ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “ ”
67	65	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
68	66	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7...” With: “”
68	66	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
68	66	61	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
68	66	61	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
69	67	62	Replaced: “PACKET TYPES” With: “Packet Types”
69	67	62	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
69	67	62	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
69	67	62	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
69	67	62	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
69	67	62	Replaced: “Table 11 on page 30 ” With: “ ”
70	68	63	Inserted: “used, ”
70	68	63	Replaced: “example used ” With: “example, ”
70	68	63	Deleted: “for example ”
70	68	63	Replaced: “slaves ” With: “slaves, ”
70	68	63	Inserted: “must ”
70	68	63	Deleted: “have to ”
71	69	63	Replaced: “things ” With: “things, ”
71	69	63	Replaced: “Figure 12 on page 32 ” With: “ ”
71	69	63	Replaced: “time-out ” With: “timeout ”
72	69	64	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Table 13 ” With: “ ”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Table 21 on page 65” With: “”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Table 14 ” With: “ ”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Table 26 on page 73” With: “”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “ ”
72	70	64	Deleted: “current ”
72	70	64	Inserted: “native ”
72	70	64	Inserted: “the FHS packet, sampled ...”
72	70	64	Inserted: “of the transmission of the ...”
72	70	64	Replaced: “Table 15” With: “”
73	71	65	Replaced: “is ” With: “serves as ”
73	71	65	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
74	72	66	Inserted: “ ”
74	72	66	Replaced: “voice” With: “Voice”
74	72	66	Inserted: “ ”

74	72	66	Replaced: "Figure 13" With: ""
75	73	67	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
75	73	67	Replaced: "Figure 14 on page 36" With: ""
76	73	67	Replaced: "Figure 15 on page 36" With: ""
78	75	68	Replaced: "PAYLOAD FORMAT" With: "Payload Format"
78	75	68	Replaced: "field, " With: "field and "
78	75	68	Inserted: "- "
78	75	68	Replaced: "Figure 14 on page 36 " With: " "
78	75	68	Replaced: "Figure 15 on page 36" With: ""
79	76	69	Replaced: "Table 16 on page 37" With: ""
79	76	69	Replaced: "na" With: "NA"
79	76	69	Deleted: ""
79	76	69	Replaced: "" With: ""
79	76	69	Replaced: "has the responsibility " With: "is responsible "
79	76	69	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
79	76	69	Replaced: "ACL-" With: "ACL "
79	76	69	Replaced: "length=0" With: "length zero"
79	76	69	Replaced: "start " With: "start- "
79	76	69	Replaced: "continue " With: "continue-"
79	76	69	Inserted: " "
79	76	69	Replaced: "01 " With: "10 "
79	76	69	Replaced: "10" With: "01"
79	76	69	Inserted: "also "
79	76	69	Deleted: "also "
79	76	69	Replaced: "start " With: "start-"
79	76	69	Replaced: "ACL-" With: "ACL "
79	76	69	Replaced: "Table 17 on page 37" With: ""
80	77	69	Replaced: "8 " With: "8-"
80	77	69	Replaced: ", so of " With: "; i.e. "
80	77	69	Replaced: "Figure 14 " With: " "
80	77	69	Replaced: "Figure 15 " With: ", "
80	77	70	Deleted: ""
80	77	70	Deleted: ""
80	77	70	Inserted: "way "
80	77	70	Replaced: "fashion as " With: "to "
80	77	70	Replaced: "Clause 1.7..." With: ""
80	77	70	Replaced: "Figure 25 on page 47" With: ""
80	77	70	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
81	78	70	Replaced: "PACKET SUMMARY" With: "Packet Summary"
81	78	70	Replaced: "Table 18" With: ""
81	78	70	Replaced: "Table 19 " With: " "
81	78	70	Replaced: "Table 20" With: ""
82	79	71	Inserted: ""
83	80	71	Replaced: "ERROR CORRECTION" With: "Error Correction"

83	80	71	Replaced: "Clause 1.7..." With: ""
83	80	71	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
83	80	71	Replaced: "CODE" With: "Code"
83	80	71	Replaced: "RATE " With: "Rate "
83	80	71	Replaced: "Figure 16 on page 40" With: ""
83	80	72	Deleted: ""
83	80	72	Replaced: "CODE" With: "Code"
83	80	72	Replaced: "RATE " With: "Rate "
83	80	72	Replaced: "Figure 17 on page 40" With: ""
84	81	72	Deleted: ""
84	81	72	Replaced: "SCHEME" With: "Scheme"
84	81	72	Replaced: "the acknowledge " With: "acknowledgement "
84	81	72	Replaced: "time-out " With: "timeout "
85	81	73	Replaced: "consequent " With: "subsequent "
85	81	73	Replaced: "Fig. 18 on page..." With: ""
85	81	73	Replaced: "If " With: "If, "
85	81	73	Deleted: ", the HEC check or ..."
85	81	73	Inserted: "and the HEC check or ..."
85	81	73	Inserted: "check of a CRC "
85	81	73	Deleted: "the ARQN bit is set ..."
85	81	73	Replaced: "are addressed " With: "then the ARQN bit is ..."
85	81	73	Inserted: "NAK. Packets that have ..."
85	81	73	Replaced: "slaves " With: "slaves, "
86	83	74	Replaced: "time-out " With: "timeout "
86	83	74	Replaced: ", " With: "; "
86	83	74	Deleted: "it "
86	83	74	Replaced: "packet" With: "packets"
87	84	74	Replaced: "In this packet the master ..." With: "The slave responds with a ..."
87	84	74	Deleted: "response packet sent by the ..."
87	84	74	Inserted: "of the first CRC data ..."
87	84	75	Replaced: "Figure 19" With: ""
87	84	75	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
88	85	75	Replaced: "Clause 1.7..." With: ""
88	85	76	Replaced: "Figure 20 on page 44" With: ""
88	85	76	Inserted: "with a CRC "
88	85	76	Replaced: "numbering" With: "number"
88	85	76	Inserted: "with a CRC "
88	85	76	Replaced: "SEQN=1 by the ..." With: "SEQN = 1 by the ..."
88	85	76	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
89	86	76	Replaced: "ERROR CHECKING" With: "Error Checking"
89	86	76	Replaced: "code—" With: "code - "
89	86	76	Replaced: "UAP—" With: "UAP -"
89	86	77	Replaced: "Figure 23 on page 46 " With: ""
89	86	77	Replaced: "Figure 26 on page 47" With: ""
90	86	77	Replaced: "Figure 21 on page 45" With: ""

90	86	77	Replaced: "Figure 22 on page 46" With: ""
90	86	77	Replaced: "et cetera" With: "etc."
90	87	77	Deleted: ""
91	88	78	Replaced: "Figure 24 on page 46" With: ""
91	88	78	Replaced: "Figure 25 on page 47" With: ""
91	88	78	Replaced: "register contents is transmitted " With: "register's contents are ..."
91	88	78	Replaced: "et cetera" With: "etc."
91	88	78	Replaced: ". " With: ". "
93	90	79	Replaced: "LOGICAL CHANNELS" With: "Logical Channels"
93	90	79	Deleted: " "
93	90	80	Replaced: "CHANNEL " With: "Channel "
93	90	80	Replaced: "CHANNEL " With: "Channel "
93	90	80	Replaced: "CHANNEL " With: "Channel "
94	91	80	Deleted: " "
94	91	80	Replaced: "CHANNEL " With: "Channel "
95	91	80	Replaced: "CHANNEL MAPPING" With: "Channel Mapping"
98	94	81	Replaced: "TRANSMIT" With: "Transmit"
98	94	81	Replaced: "RECEIVE ROUTINES" With: "Receive Routines"
98	94	81	Replaced: "Clause 1.7..." With: " "
98	94	81	Replaced: "ROUTINE" With: "Routine"
98	94	81	Replaced: "Figure 28 on page 50 " With: " "
98	94	81	Replaced: "; in " With: ". In "
98	94	81	Replaced: "buffer " With: "buffer, "
98	94	81	Replaced: "position " With: "positions "
98	94	81	Replaced: "determines " With: "determine "
98	94	82	Replaced: "From " With: "Of "
98	94	82	Replaced: ". Only " With: "; "
99	95	82	Inserted: "the "
99	95	82	Replaced: "Figure 28 on page 50 " With: " "
99	95	82	Replaced: "used which " With: "used, and these "
99	95	82	Replaced: "length" With: "lengths"
99	95	82	Replaced: "omitted " With: "omitted, "
99	95	82	Replaced: "means" With: "means that"
99	95	82	Deleted: "that "
99	95	82	Inserted: "- "
99	95	82	Replaced: "Controller " With: "Controller, "
99	95	82	Replaced: "register" With: "register and"
99	95	82	Deleted: "and "
99	95	82	Replaced: "TYPE " With: "TYPE, "
99	95	82	Replaced: "header, " With: "header "
100	96	83	Deleted: " "
100	96	83	Replaced: "slve " With: "slave "

100	96	83	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
101	97	84	Replaced: "ROUTINE" With: "Routine"
101	97	84	Replaced: "Figure 29 on page 52 " With: " "
102	98	84	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
102	98	84	Inserted: "- "
102	98	84	Replaced: "header, " With: "header - "
102	98	84	Replaced: "FLOW CONTROL" With: "Flow Control"
103	99	85	Replaced: "BITSTREAM PROCESSES" With: "Bitstream Processes"
103	99	85	Replaced: "manipulation " With: "manipulations "
103	99	85	Replaced: "a " With: "an "
103	99	85	Replaced: "Figure 30 on page 53 " With: " "
103	99	85	Replaced: "Figure 31 on page 54 " With: " "
103	99	85	Replaced: "whitening " With: "whitening, as explained in ..."
103	99	85	Replaced: "Figure 31 on page 54" With: ""
105	100	86	Replaced: "TRANSMIT" With: "Transmit"
105	100	86	Replaced: "RECEIVE TIMING" With: "Receive Timing"
105	100	86	Replaced: "MASTER/SLAVE TIMING SYNCHRONIZATION" With: "The average timing of master ... "
106	101	87	Replaced: "CONNECTION STATE" With: "Connection State"
106	101	87	Replaced: "Figure 32 on page 55 " With: " "
106	101	87	Replaced: "Figure 33 on page 55" With: ""
107	102	87	Replaced: "Figure 32 on page 55" With: ""
108	103	88	Replaced: "RETURN FROM HOLD MODE" With: "Return From Hold Mode"
108	103	88	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
108	103	88	Replaced: "does not transmit nor receive " With: "neither transmits nor receives "
108	103	88	Replaced: "Figure 34 on page 56" With: ""
108	103	88	Replaced: "us" With: "ms"
108	103	88	Inserted: ""
108	103	88	Replaced: "s " With: " is "
108	103	88	Inserted: "It is recommended that single ..."
108	103	88	Deleted: ""
108	103	89	Replaced: "PARK MODE WAKE" With: "Park Mode Wake"
108	103	89	Replaced: "UP" With: "up"
108	103	89	Replaced: "Like " With: "As "
108	103	89	Replaced: "the " With: "a "
108	103	89	Replaced: "Figure 34 on page 56" With: ""
109	104	89	Replaced: "PAGE STATE" With: "Page State"
109	104	89	Replaced: "; in " With: ". In "
109	104	89	Replaced: ", " With: "; "
109	104	89	Replaced: "Figure 1.1 on ..." With: ""

109	104	89	Replaced: "PACKET" With: "Packet"
109	104	89	Replaced: "Section 4.4...." With: ""
109	104	89	Replaced: "Figure 35 on page 58" With: ""
109	104	89	Replaced: "Figure 36 on page 59" With: ""
112	106	91	Replaced: "MULTI" With: "Multi"
112	106	91	Replaced: "SLAVE OPERATION" With: "slave Operation"
112	106	91	Replaced: "Figure 37 on page 60" With: ""
112	106	91	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
112	107	92	Inserted: ""
114	109	92	Replaced: "CHANNEL CONTROL" With: "Channel Control"
114	109	92	Replaced: "SCOPE" With: "Scope"
114	109	92	Replaced: "MASTER-SLAVE DEFINITION" With: "Master-Slave Definition"
114	109	92	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
114	109	92	Replaced: "BLUETOOTH CLOCK" With: "Bluetooth Clock"
115	109	93	Replaced: "slaves " With: "slave "
115	110	93	Replaced: "Figure 38 on page 61" With: ""
115	110	93	Replaced: "Figure 39 on page 62" With: ""
115	110	93	Replaced: "Figure 40 on page 62" With: ""
116	111	94	Inserted: "Overview of States"
116	111	94	Replaced: "Figure 41 on page 63 " With: " "
116	111	94	Replaced: "time-out " With: "timeout "
117	112	95	Deleted: ""
117	112	95	Replaced: "STANDBY STATE" With: "Standby State"
117	112	95	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: " "
117	112	95	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
118	113	96	Replaced: "ACCESS PROCEDURES" With: "Access Procedures"
118	113	96	Replaced: "Paired units " With: "Two units, once connected ..."
118	113	96	Replaced: "" With: "" on page 999"
118	113	96	Replaced: "at least 18 slots (...)" With: "long enough to completely scan ..."
118	113	96	Replaced: "Section 11.3...." With: ""
119	114	96	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
119	114	96	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: " "
119	114	96	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
119	114	96	Replaced: "behaviour " With: "behavior "
119	114	96	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: ""
119	114	96	Replaced: "Table 21 " With: " "
120	115	97	Replaced: "Clause 1.7...." With: " "
120	115	97	Replaced: "Section 11.3...." With: ""
120	115	97	Replaced: "Chapter 9" With: ""
120	115	97	Replaced: "Figure 9.4 on ..." With: ""

121	116	98	Replaced: “time-out ” With: “timeout ”
122	117	98	Replaced: “This means that ” With: “To ensure this, it ...”
122	117	98	Replaced: “shall be ” With: “are ”
122	117	98	Replaced: “parked” With: “park”
122	117	98	Replaced: “Table 22” With: “”
122	117	99	Replaced: “Figure 42 on page 67” With: “”
123	118	99	Replaced: “page 983” With: “page 999”
124	118	99	Replaced: “Table 23 on page 68 ” With: “ ”
124	118	99	Replaced: “Figure 43 on page 68 ” With: “ ”
124	118	99	Replaced: “Figure 44 on page 69” With: “”
124	119	99	Replaced: “Table 23 on page 68” With: “”
124	119	99	Replaced: “Section 11.3....” With: “”
126	120	101	Replaced: “Figure 44 on page 69” With: “”
126	120	101	Replaced: “Section 9.6 on ...” With: “”
126	120	101	Replaced: “sequence ” With: “sequence. ”
126	121	102	Replaced: “responses ” With: “responds ”
126	121	102	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
127	122	102	Replaced: “Figure 44 on page 69 ” With: “ ”
127	122	102	Replaced: “Section 9.6 on ...” With: “”
127	122	102	Replaced: “time-out ” With: “timeout ”
127	122	102	Replaced: “Section 11.3....” With: “”
127	122	102	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
128	123	102	Replaced: “INQUIRY PROCEDURES” With: “Inquiry Procedures”
128	123	103	Replaced: “Section 4.2...” With: “”
128	123	103	Replaced: “Section 4.4....” With: “”
129	124	103	Replaced: “” With: “”
129	124	103	Inserted: “long enough to completely scan ”
129	124	103	Replaced: “at least 18 slots” With: “16 inquiry frequencies. The ...”
129	124	103	Replaced: “Like ” With: “As ”
129	124	103	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
130	125	103	Replaced: “Section 9.6 on ...” With: “ ”
130	125	103	Replaced: “Figure 9.4 on ...” With: “”
130	125	103	Replaced: “read ” With: “read, ”
130	125	103	Replaced: “lasts ” With: “may have to last ”
130	125	103	Deleted: “at least ”
130	125	103	Replaced: “s” With: “s unless the inquirer collects ...”
130	125	103	Replaced: “A longer time increases ” With: “If desired, the inquirer ...”
130	125	104	Replaced: “time-out ” With: “timeout ”
130	125	104	Replaced: “This means that ” With: “To ensure this, it ...”
130	125	104	Replaced: “shall be ” With: “are ”
130	125	104	Replaced: “be parked” With: “park”
130	125	104	Replaced: “Table 24 on page 72” With: “”
131	126	104	Replaced: “Section 11.3....” With: “”

131	126	104	Replaced: “time-out ” With: “timeout ”
131	126	105	Replaced: “Table 25 on page 73” With: “”
132	127	105	Replaced: “Section 4.4....” With: “. ”
132	127	105	Replaced: “Table 26 ” With: “ ”
132	127	105	Replaced: “CONNECTION STATE” With: “Connection State”
134	129	106	Deleted: “. ”
135	130	107	Replaced: “Figure 45 on page 76” With: “”
136	131	108	Replaced: “Section 3.2 on ...” With: “”
137	132	108	Replaced: “Figure 46 on page 77” With: “”
137	132	109	Replaced: “Figure 47 on page 77” With: “”
137	132	109	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
137	132	109	Replaced: “Figure 47 on page 77” With: “”
138	133	109	Replaced: “Figure 48 on page 78” With: “”
139	134	110	Replaced: “Section 9.4 on ...” With: “”
139	134	110	Replaced: “Figure 49 on page 79” With: “”
140	135	111	Replaced: “packet ” With: “packets ”
140	135	111	Inserted: “of slots after ”
140	135	111	Replaced: “slots” With: “end of beacon repetition period”
140	135	111	Inserted: “of slots after the ”
140	135	111	Replaced: “slots” With: “of beacon repetition period”
140	135	111	Inserted: “the ”
140	135	111	Replaced: “papameters” With: “parameters”
141	136	111	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “. As shown in ”
141	136	111	Replaced: “Figure 47 ” With: “ ”
141	136	112	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
141	136	112	Replaced: “slots” With: “slots after Npoll slots after ...”
141	136	112	Inserted: “send the ”
141	136	112	Inserted: “message to ”
141	136	112	Replaced: “slots” With: “slots after Npoll slots after ...”
141	136	112	Inserted: “the ”
143	138	113	Replaced: “Section 5.3....” With: “”
143	138	113	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
143	138	113	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
143	138	113	Replaced: “SCATTERNET” With: “Scatternet”
143	138	113	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
144	139	114	Inserted: “. ”
145	140	114	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
146	140	115	Replaced: “POWER MANAGEMENT” With: “Power Management”
146	141	115	Replaced: “Section 4.4 on ...” With: “”
146	141	115	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
147	142	115	Inserted: “”
148	143	115	Replaced: “HOP SELECTION” With: “Hop Selection”
148	143	115	Replaced: “total 10 ” With: “total, 10 types of ”
148	143	115	Replaced: “defined—” With: “defined - ”

148	143	115	Replaced: “notion ” With: “notation ”
148	143	115	Replaced: “parenthesis ” With: “parentheses ”
148	143	116	Replaced: “utilises ” With: “utilizes ”
148	143	116	Replaced: “Section 5.4 on ...” With: “”
148	143	116	Replaced: “GENERAL SELECTION SCHEME” With: “General Selection Scheme”
148	143	116	Replaced: “Figure 50 on page 84” With: “”
149	144	117	Replaced: “Figure 51” With: “”
150	145	117	Replaced: “SELECTION KERNEL” With: “Selection Kernel”
150	145	117	Replaced: “Figure 52 on page 86 ” With: “ ”
150	145	117	Replaced: “Figure 53 on page 86” With: “”
151	146	118	Inserted: “In the remainder of this ...”
152	146	119	Replaced: “Figure 54 on page 87” With: “”
153	148	119	Replaced: “Figure 55 on page 88 ” With: “ ”
153	148	119	Replaced: “Figure 56 on page 89 ” With: “ ”
153	148	119	Replaced: “Table 27 and Table 28 ” With: “ and ”
153	148	119	Replaced: “Figure 52 ” With: “ ”
153	148	119	Replaced: “Figure 53” With: “”
154	149	119	Replaced: “Figure 57 on page 89” With: “”
155	150	121	Replaced: “CONTROL WORD” With: “Control Word”
155	150	122	Replaced: “Figure 52 on page 86 ” With: “ ”
155	150	122	Replaced: “Figure 53 on page 86” With: “”
155	150	122	Replaced: “Table 29 on page 90 ” With: “ ”
155	150	122	Replaced: “Table 30 on page 90” With: “”
156	151	122	Replaced: “; ” With: “: ”
156	151	122	Replaced: “Table 29 on page 90 ” With: “ ”
156	151	122	Replaced: “Table 30 on page 90 ” With: “ ”
157	152	122	Replaced: “response” With: “response ”
157	152	122	Replaced: “)” With: “) and Inquiry response”
156	151	122	Replaced: “)” With: “) and Inquiry response”
157	152	123	Replaced: “Figure 52” With: “”
159	154	124	Replaced: “Figure 10.6 on ...” With: “ ”
159	154	124	Replaced: “Figure 10.7 on ...” With: “”
159	154	124	Replaced: “use ” With: “using ”
160	155	125	Replaced: “(EQ 2)” With: “”
160	155	125	Replaced: “(EQ 4) ” With: “ ”
160	155	125	Replaced: “(EQ 5) ” With: “ ”
160	155	125	Inserted: “The other input bits to ...”
161	156	125	Replaced: “BLUETOOTH AUDIO” With: “Bluetooth Audio”
161	156	126	Replaced: “Table 31 on page 94 ” With: “ ”
161	156	126	Replaced: “Figure 58 on page 94” With: “”
161	156	126	Replaced: “Figure 59 on page 94 ” With: “ ”
161	156	126	Replaced: “Figure 60 on page 95” With: “”
162	157	127	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”

162	157	127	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
163	158	127	Replaced: “Table 32 ” With: “ ”
164	159	128	Replaced: “ERROR HANDLING” With: “Error Handling”
164	159	128	Replaced: “Especially CVSD ” With: “CVSD, in particular, ”
164	159	128	Replaced: “errors ” With: “errors, ”
164	159	128	Replaced: “GENERAL AUDIO REQUIREMENTS” With: “General Audio Requirements”
164	159	128	Replaced: “neglible ” With: “negligible ”
165	160	129	Replaced: “BLUETOOTH ADDRESSING” With: “Bluetooth Addressing”
165	160	129	Replaced: “BLUETOOTH DEVICE ADDRESS ” With: “Bluetooth Device Address ”
165	160	129	Replaced: “ACCESS CODES” With: “Access Codes”
165	160	129	Replaced: “Section 4.2....” With: “”
166	161	129	Replaced: “Section 4.2 on ...” With: “”
166	161	129	Replaced: “Synchronisation ” With: “Synchronization ”
166	161	130	Deleted: “extended BCH ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “length ” With: “length-”
166	161	130	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
166	161	130	Deleted: “BCH ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “to be ” With: “a role as ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “and, ” With: “and ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “BCH codewords are ” With: “underlying code is ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “Figure 62 on page 99 ” With: “ ”
166	161	130	Replaced: “Figure 63 on page 101” With: “”
166	161	130	Replaced: “bits ” With: “bits, ”
167	162	131	Replaced: “the ” With: “a ”
168	163	131	Deleted: “”
169	163	132	Replaced: “extended BCH ” With: “expurgated block ”
169	163	132	Deleted: “BCH ”
169	163	132	Replaced: “Prepend and append ” With: “Append ”
169	163	132	Replaced: “Figure 63 on page 101” With: “”
170	164	133	Deleted: “”
170	164	133	Replaced: “to ” With: “as ”
170	164	133	Replaced: “ACTIVE MEMBER ADDRESS ” With: “Active Member Address ”
171	165	133	Replaced: “PARKED MEMBER ADDRESS ” With: “Parked Member Address ”
171	165	133	Replaced: “ACCESS REQUEST ADDRESS ” With: “Access Request Address ”
171	165	133	Replaced: “Section 10.8....” With: “”
171	165	133	Replaced: “: ” With: “; ”
172	166	134	Replaced: “BLUETOOTH SECURITY” With: “Bluetooth Security”
172	166	134	Replaced: “Table 33” With: “”
172	166	134	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”

172	166	134	Replaced: “countries—” With: “countries - ”
172	166	134	Replaced: “authority ” With: “official ”
172	166	134	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
173	167	134	Replaced: “to ” With: “in ”
173	167	134	Replaced: “key—” With: “key - ”
173	167	134	Replaced: “established ” With: “established, ”
173	167	134	Inserted: “the ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “chapter ” With: “chapter, the terms ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “refer ” With: “be used interchangeably ”
173	167	135	Deleted: “the same notion and ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “RANDOM NUMBER GENERATION” With: “Random Number Generation”
173	167	135	Replaced: “functions—” With: “functions - ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “et cetera” With: “etc”
173	167	135	Replaced: “to prefer” With: “preferable”
173	167	135	Inserted: “placed ”
173	167	135	Deleted: “used ”
173	167	135	Inserted: “used ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “are ” With: “be ”
173	167	135	Inserted: “”
173	167	135	Replaced: “repeating ” With: “repeating’ ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “should ” With: “shall ”
173	167	135	Inserted: “”
173	167	135	Replaced: “generated ” With: “generated’ ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “should ” With: “shall ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
173	167	135	Replaced: “, ” With: “.”
173	167	135	Replaced: “like ” With: “such as ”
174	168	135	Replaced: “KEY MANAGEMENT” With: “Key Management”
174	168	135	Replaced: “user—” With: “user - ”
174	168	135	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
174	168	135	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
174	168	135	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
174	168	135	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
174	168	135	Replaced: “upper bounded ” With: “limited ”
174	168	135	Replaced: “session—” With: “session - ”
174	168	135	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
174	168	136	Inserted: “ ”
174	168	136	Replaced: “connection” With: “connection ”
175	169	136	Inserted: “”
175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
175	169	136	Replaced: “utilised ” With: “utilized ”
175	169	136	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”

175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
175	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
176	169	136	Replaced: “arbitrary ” With: “arbitrarily ”
176	169	136	Replaced: “units ” With: “units, ”
176	169	136	Replaced: “should ” With: “shall ”
176	169	136	Replaced: “. This ” With: “; this ”
176	169	136	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
176	170	136	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
176	170	136	Replaced: “instance” With: “example”
176	170	136	Replaced: “like ” With: “as ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
176	170	137	Inserted: “in order ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “like ” With: “in the same way as ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation procedure ” With: “initialization procedures ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
176	170	137	Replaced: “establishment ” With: “established ”
176	170	137	Deleted: “, instead of once more ...”
176	170	137	Deleted: “PIN, ”
176	170	137	Inserted: “, instead of once more ...”
177	170	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “derived: ” With: “derived - ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “Figure 78 on page 127...” With: “. The 128-”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “applications ” With: “application’s ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
177	171	137	Replaced: “on ” With: “of ”
177	171	137	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
177	171	137	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
177	171	137	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
177	171	138	Inserted: “first ”
177	171	138	Deleted: “first ”
177	171	138	Replaced: “reversed ” With: “opposite ”
178	171	138	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
178	172	138	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
178	172	138	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
178	172	138	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”

178	172	138	Replaced: “changed ” With: “changed, ”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialised ” With: “initialized ”
178	172	138	Replaced: “posses ” With: “possess ”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
178	172	138	Replaced: “Figure 64 on page 106” With: “”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
178	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
179	172	138	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
179	172	138	Inserted: “say ”
179	172	138	Replaced: “LK_RANDB say” With: “LK_RANDB”
179	172	139	Inserted: “say ”
179	172	139	Deleted: “ say”
179	172	139	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
179	173	139	Replaced: “(EQ 21) ” With: “ ”
179	173	139	Replaced: “(EQ 20)” With: “”
179	173	139	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
179	173	139	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
179	173	139	Replaced: “Figure 65 on page 107” With: “”
180	173	139	Replaced: “96 ” With: “96-”
180	173	139	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
180	174	140	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
180	174	140	Inserted: “of ”
181	174	140	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
181	175	140	Replaced: “not that attractive, since ...” With: “a less desirable alternative, ...”
181	175	140	Replaced: “which use ” With: “using ”
181	175	140	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
181	175	140	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
181	175	140	Replaced: “straight forward” With: “straightforward”
181	175	140	Replaced: “Figure 65 on page 107” With: “”
182	175	140	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
182	175	141	Replaced: “Clause 1.7...” With: “”
182	175	141	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
182	175	141	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
182	175	141	Replaced: “RAND say” With: “say RAND”
182	175	141	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
182	176	141	Replaced: “required, perhaps not until ...” With: “required - and potentially ”
182	176	141	Deleted: “time has elapsed ”
182	176	141	Replaced: “key, ” With: “key - ”
182	176	141	Replaced: “EN_RAND say” With: “say EN_RAND”
183	176	141	Replaced: “(EQ 22)” With: “”
183	176	141	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
183	176	141	Replaced: “Figure 66” With: “”
183	176	142	Replaced: “ENCRYPTION” With: “Encryption”
183	176	142	Replaced: “Figure 67 on page 110” With: “”

183	177	142	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
183	177	142	Replaced: “simple—” With: “simple - ”
183	177	142	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
183	177	142	Replaced: “due ” With: “attributable ”
183	177	142	Replaced: “It is a well investigated ” With: “The ”
183	177	142	Inserted: “has been thoroughly investigated, ”
184	177	142	Deleted: “”
184	178	143	Replaced: “, otherwise ” With: “. Otherwise ”
185	178	143	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
185	178	143	Replaced: “Table 34” With: “”
185	178	143	Replaced: “Table 35 on page 112” With: “”
185	178	143	Replaced: “encryption—” With: “encryption - ”
185	178	144	Replaced: “in what ” With: “the previous ”
185	178	144	Replaced: “where before” With: “were in”
185	178	144	Replaced: “Table 34 on page 111...” With: “; ”
185	178	144	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
186	179	144	Replaced: “E0 ” With: “ ”
186	179	144	Deleted: “a random number EN_RANDA, ”
186	179	144	Replaced: “real-time ” With: “realtime ”
186	179	144	Replaced: “CLK26” With: “CLK 26”
186	179	144	Inserted: “ ”
186	179	144	Replaced: “Figure 68 on page 113 ” With: “ ”
187	179	144	Replaced: “The EN_RANDA is issued by ...” With: “The encryption key KC is ...”
187	180	145	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
187	180	145	Replaced: “48 ” With: “48-”
187	180	145	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
187	180	145	Replaced: “Figure 69 on page 114 ” With: “ ”
188	180	145	Replaced: “Table 36 on page 114” With: “”
188	180	145	Replaced: “five—” With: “five - ”
189	182	147	Replaced: “Table 37” With: “”
190	182	147	Replaced: “linear ” With: “linear, ”
190	182	147	Replaced: “, that is,” With: “; i.e.”
190	182	147	Replaced: “Figure 70 on page 115 ” With: “ ”
190	182	147	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
190	182	147	Replaced: “initialised ” With: “initialized ”
190	182	147	Replaced: “initialised” With: “initialized”
191	183	147	Deleted: “”
191	183	148	Replaced: “initialisation” With: “initialization”
191	183	148	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
191	183	148	Replaced: “48 ” With: “48-”
191	183	148	Replaced: “(EQ 29)” With: “”
191	183	148	Replaced: “XOR:ed ” With: “XORed ”
191	183	148	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
191	183	148	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
191	183	148	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”

191	184	148	Replaced: "Table 38" With: ""
192	184	148	Replaced: "six " With: "six-"
192	184	148	Replaced: "Figure 71 on page 118" With: ""
192	184	148	Replaced: "Figure 71" With: ""
192	184	148	Replaced: "Figure 71 " With: " "
192	184	149	Replaced: "time instant " With: "moment forward "
192	184	149	Replaced: "Figure 72 " With: " "
193	185	150	Replaced: "Figure 71" With: ""
193	185	150	Replaced: "in " With: "into the LFSRs, "
193	186	150	Replaced: "Figure 72" With: ""
193	186	150	Replaced: "., " With: ". "
194	186	151	Deleted: ""
194	186	151	Replaced: "initialisation " With: "initialization "
194	186	151	Replaced: "., " With: ". "
194	186	151	Replaced: "initialisation " With: "initialization "
194	187	151	Replaced: "883" With: "899"
194	187	151	Replaced: "Bluetooth " With: "Bluetooth-"
194	187	151	Replaced: "AUTHENTICATION" With: "Authentication"
194	187	151	Deleted: "the "
194	187	151	Replaced: "K say" With: "for example K"
194	187	151	Replaced: "Figure 73 on page 120" With: ""
195	187	151	Inserted: "actually "
195	187	151	Deleted: "actually "
195	187	151	Deleted: "the "
195	187	151	Replaced: "introduced " With: "introduced, "
196	188	152	Replaced: "Figure 74 on page 120" With: ""
196	188	152	Replaced: "Figure 73 on page 120" With: ""
197	188	153	Replaced: "made twice" With: "made"
197	188	153	Replaced: "say" With: "for example"
197	188	153	Inserted: "twice "
197	188	153	Inserted: ". The maximum waiting interval ..."
197	189	153	Replaced: "THE AUTHENTICATION AND KEY GENERATING ..." With: "The Authentication And Key-..."
197	189	153	Replaced: "64 " With: "64-"
197	189	153	Replaced: "ciphers " With: "cipher "
197	189	153	Replaced: "SK128 " With: "SK128, "
197	189	153	Replaced: "128 " With: "128-"
197	189	153	Replaced: "128 " With: "128-"
197	189	153	Replaced: "128 " With: "128-"
197	189	153	Deleted: " , "
198	190	154	Replaced: "128 " With: "128-"
199	190	154	Replaced: "Figure 75 on page 123" With: ""
199	190	154	Replaced: "(EQ 22) " With: " "
199	190	154	Replaced: "(EQ 42)" With: ""
199	190	154	Replaced: "(EQ 32)" With: ""

199	190	154	Deleted: “,”
199	191	155	Deleted: “”
199	191	155	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
199	191	155	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
199	191	155	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
199	191	155	Replaced: “Figure 76 on page 124 ” With: “ ”
200	191	155	Replaced: “Figure 76 on page 124” With: “”
200	192	156	Replaced: “Figure 76 on page 124 ...” With: “ ”
200	192	156	Inserted: “occur, ”
200	192	156	Replaced: “, ” With: “; ”
200	192	156	Replaced: “., ” With: “. ”
200	192	156	Replaced: “role is” With: “role”
200	192	156	Replaced: “like ” With: “as ”
200	192	156	Inserted: “is ”
201	193	157	Replaced: “round ” With: “round, ”
201	193	157	Replaced: “These, ” With: “These ”
201	193	157	Replaced: “Figure 77 on page 125 ” With: “ ”
202	194	157	Deleted: “”
202	194	157	Replaced: “—” With: “-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “Figure 78 on page 127” With: “”
202	194	157	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “48 ” With: “48-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “produce ” With: “produce, ”
202	194	157	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “128 ” With: “128-”
202	194	157	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
202	194	157	Replaced: “initialisation ” With: “initialization ”
202	194	157	Replaced: “augmenting ” With: “augmentation ”
202	194	157	Replaced: “start ” With: “starts ”
204	196	159	Deleted: “”
204	196	159	Replaced: “—” With: “-”
204	196	159	Replaced: “(EQ 32)” With: “”
204	196	159	Replaced: “Clause 1.7....” With: “”
204	196	159	Replaced: “Figure 79” With: “”
205	196	159	Replaced: “(EQ 22)” With: “”
205	197	159	Inserted: “”

Marker Changes

Page Numbers

Composite	Newer	Older	Change	Type	Text
53	53	53	Deleted:	Cross-Ref	BASEBAND GENERAL DESCRIPTION
53	53	53	Inserted:	Cross-Ref	General Description
108	103	88	Deleted:	Cross-Ref	23892: 2Heading: 8.2 RETURN FROM HOLD STATE

108	103	88	Inserted:	Cross-Ref	23892: 2Heading: 8.2 RETURN FROM HOLD STATE
173	167	135	Deleted:	Cross-Ref	21090: 1Heading: 6 PSEUDO- RANDOM NUMBER GENERATOR
173	167	135	Inserted:	Cross-Ref	21090: 1Heading: 6 PSEUDO- RANDOM NUMBER GENERATOR

Anchored Frame Changes

Page Numbers

Composite	Newer	Older	Change
54	53	53	Changed Content
71	69	64	Changed Content
105	100	86	Inserted
105	100	86	Inserted
111	106	91	Changed Content
123	118	99	Changed Content
167	162	131	Deleted
167	162	131	Inserted
186	179	144	Inserted
186	179	144	Inserted
190	182	147	Changed Content
195	187	152	Changed Content
196	188	152	Changed Content
202	193	157	Changed Content
204	196	159	Changed Content

Cross-Reference Changes

Page Numbers

Composite	Newer	Older	Change	Cross-Reference Text
53	53	53	Inserted:	“Physical Layer (PHY)”
53	53	53	Inserted:	“Figure 8.1 on ...”
53	53	53	Inserted:	“Link Manager Protocol”
53	53	53	Inserted:	“page 257”
54	53	53	Inserted:	“Figure 8.2 on ...”
56	55	55	Inserted:	“Figure 9.1 on ...”
57	56	55	Inserted:	“Figure 9.2 on ...”
61	60	58	Inserted:	“Figure 11.1 on ...”
61	60	58	Inserted:	“ID packet”
61	60	58	Inserted:	“page 68”
62	61	58	Inserted:	“Figure 11.2 on ...”
62	61	58	Inserted:	“Clause 11.2....”
64	62	59	Inserted:	“Clause 20.1 on ...”
64	62	59	Inserted:	“Table 11.1 on ...”
64	62	59	Inserted:	“Clause 20.2 on ...”

64	62	59	Inserted: “Figure 11.3 on ...”
64	62	59	Inserted: “Clause 20.2 on ...”
65	63	60	Inserted: “Figure 11.4 on ...”
66	64	60	Inserted: “Figure 11.5 on ...”
66	64	60	Inserted: “Clause 12.1 on ...”
66	64	60	Inserted: “Clause 11.4....”
66	64	61	Inserted: “Clause 11.4 on ...”
67	65	61	Inserted: “Clause 12.3 on ...”
67	65	61	Inserted: “Clause 12.3....”
67	65	61	Inserted: “Clause 12.3....”
68	66	61	Inserted: “Clause 12.4”
68	66	61	Inserted: “Clause 20.1 on ...”
68	66	61	Inserted: “Clause 12.4 on ...”
69	67	62	Inserted: “Table 11.2 on ...”
71	69	63	Inserted: “Figure 11.6 on ...”
72	69	64	Inserted: “Clause 20.2 on ...”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Table 11.4”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Table 17.1 on ...”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Table 11.5”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Table 17.6 on ...”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Clause 20.1 on ...”
72	70	64	Inserted: “Table 11.6”
73	71	65	Inserted: “Clause 11.4....”
74	72	66	Inserted: “Figure 11.7”
75	73	67	Inserted: “Clause 12.3....”
75	73	67	Inserted: “Figure 11.8 on ...”
76	73	67	Inserted: “Figure 11.9 on ...”
78	75	68	Inserted: “Figure 11.8 on ...”
78	75	68	Inserted: “Figure 11.9 on ...”
79	76	69	Inserted: “Table 11.7 on ...”
79	76	69	Inserted: “Clause 11.3....”
79	76	69	Inserted: “Table 11.8 on ...”
80	77	69	Inserted: “Figure 11.8”
80	77	69	Inserted: “Figure 11.9”
80	77	70	Inserted: “Clause 12.4”
80	77	70	Inserted: “Figure 12.10 on ...”
80	77	70	Inserted: “Clause 12.4 on ...”
81	78	70	Inserted: “Table 11.9”
81	78	70	Inserted: “Table 11.10”
81	78	70	Inserted: “Table 11.11”
83	80	71	Inserted: “Clause 11”
83	80	71	Inserted: “Clause 19.3 on ...”
83	80	71	Inserted: “Figure 12.1 on ...”
83	80	72	Inserted: “Figure 12.2 on ...”
85	81	73	Inserted: “Fig. 12.3 ...”
87	84	75	Inserted: “Figure 12.4”

87	84	75	Inserted: “Clause 12.3....”
88	85	75	Inserted: “Clause 11.5”
88	85	76	Inserted: “Figure 12.5 on ...”
88	85	76	Inserted: “Clause 11.5 on ...”
89	86	77	Inserted: “Figure 12.8 on ...”
89	86	77	Inserted: “Figure 12.11 on ...”
90	86	77	Inserted: “Figure 12.6 on ...”
90	86	77	Inserted: “Figure 12.7 on ...”
91	88	78	Inserted: “Figure 12.9 on ...”
91	88	78	Inserted: “Figure 12.10 on ...”
98	94	81	Inserted: “Clause 11”
98	94	81	Inserted: “Figure 15.1 on ...”
99	95	82	Inserted: “Figure 15.1 on ...”
100	96	83	Inserted: “Clause 11.4....”
101	97	84	Inserted: “Figure 15.2 on ...”
102	98	84	Inserted: “Clause 12.3 on ...”
103	99	85	Inserted: “Figure 15.3 on ...”
103	99	85	Inserted: “Figure 15.4 on ...”
103	99	85	Inserted: “Clause 14 on page 92”
103	99	85	Inserted: “Figure 15.4 on ...”
106	101	87	Inserted: “Figure 16.1 on ...”
106	101	87	Inserted: “Figure 16.2 on ...”
107	102	87	Inserted: “Figure 16.1 on ...”
108	103	88	Inserted: “Clause 17.8 on ...”
108	103	88	Inserted: “Figure 16.3 on ...”
108	103	89	Inserted: “Figure 16.3 on ...”
109	104	89	Inserted: “Figure 16.4 on ...”
109	104	89	Inserted: “Clause 11.4....”
109	104	89	Inserted: “Figure 16.5 on ...”
109	104	89	Inserted: “Figure 16.6 on ...”
112	106	91	Inserted: “Figure 16.7 on ...”
112	106	91	Inserted: “Clause 17.8....”
114	109	92	Inserted: “Clause 17.9....”
115	110	93	Inserted: “Figure 17.1 on ...”
115	110	93	Inserted: “Figure 17.2 on ...”
115	110	93	Inserted: “Figure 17.3 on ...”
116	111	94	Inserted: “Figure 17.4 on ...”
117	112	95	Inserted: “Clause 17.6....”
117	112	95	Inserted: “Clause 17.7....”
118	113	96	Inserted: “Clause 18.3....”
119	114	96	Inserted: “Clause 17.6....”
119	114	96	Inserted: “Clause 17.8....”
119	114	96	Inserted: “Clause 17.8....”
119	114	96	Inserted: “Clause 17.6....”
119	114	96	Inserted: “Table 17.1”
120	115	97	Inserted: “Clause 17.7....”

120	115	97	Inserted: "Clause 18.3...."
120	115	97	Inserted: "Clause 16"
120	115	97	Inserted: "Figure 16.4 on ..."
122	117	98	Inserted: "Table 17.2"
122	117	99	Inserted: "Figure 17.5 on ..."
124	118	99	Inserted: "Table 17.3 on ..."
124	118	99	Inserted: "Figure 17.6 on ..."
124	118	99	Inserted: "Figure 17.7 on ..."
124	119	99	Inserted: "Table 17.3 on ..."
124	119	99	Inserted: "Clause 18.3...."
126	120	101	Inserted: "Figure 17.7 on ..."
126	120	101	Inserted: "Clause 16.6 on ..."
126	121	102	Inserted: "Clause 17.8 on ..."
127	122	102	Inserted: "Figure 17.7 on ..."
127	122	102	Inserted: "Clause 16.6 on ..."
127	122	102	Inserted: "Clause 18.3...."
127	122	102	Inserted: "Clause 17.8 on ..."
128	123	103	Inserted: "Clause 11.2..."
128	123	103	Inserted: "Clause 11.4...."
129	124	103	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
130	125	103	Inserted: "Clause 16.6 on ..."
130	125	103	Inserted: "Figure 16.4 on ..."
130	125	104	Inserted: "Table 17.4 on ..."
131	126	104	Inserted: "Clause 18.3...."
131	126	105	Inserted: "Table 17.5 on ..."
132	127	105	Inserted: "Clause 11.4...."
132	127	105	Inserted: "Table 17.6"
135	130	107	Inserted: "Figure 17.8 on ..."
136	131	108	Inserted: "Clause 10.2 on ..."
137	132	108	Inserted: "Figure 17.9 on ..."
137	132	109	Inserted: "Figure 17.10 on ..."
137	132	109	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
137	132	109	Inserted: "Figure 17.10 on ..."
138	133	109	Inserted: "Figure 17.11 on ..."
139	134	110	Inserted: "Clause 16.4 on ..."
139	134	110	Inserted: "Figure 17.12 on ..."
141	136	111	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
141	136	111	Inserted: "Figure 17.10 on ..."
141	136	111	Inserted: "Figure 17.10"
141	136	112	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
143	138	113	Inserted: "Clause 12.3...."
143	138	113	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
143	138	113	Inserted: "Clause 17.8...."
143	138	113	Inserted: "Clause 17.9...."
145	140	114	Inserted: "Clause 17.6...."
146	141	115	Inserted: "Clause 11.4 on ..."

146	141	115	Inserted:	"Clause 17.8 on ..."
148	143	116	Inserted:	"Clause 12.4 on ..."
148	143	116	Inserted:	"Figure 18.1 on ..."
149	144	117	Inserted:	"Figure 18.2"
150	145	117	Inserted:	"Figure 18.3 on ..."
150	145	117	Inserted:	"Figure 18.4 on ..."
152	146	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.5 on ..."
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.6 on ..."
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.7 on ..."
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Table 18.1"
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Table 18.2"
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.3"
153	148	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.4"
154	149	119	Inserted:	"Figure 18.8 on ..."
155	150	122	Inserted:	"Figure 18.3 on ..."
155	150	122	Inserted:	"Figure 18.4 on ..."
155	150	122	Inserted:	"Table 18.3 on ..."
155	150	122	Inserted:	"Table 18.4 on ..."
156	151	122	Inserted:	"Table 18.3 on ..."
156	151	122	Inserted:	"Table 18.4 on ..."
157	152	123	Inserted:	"Figure 18.3"
159	154	124	Inserted:	"Figure 17.6 on ..."
159	154	124	Inserted:	"Figure 17.7 on ..."
160	155	125	Inserted:	"(EQ 3)"
160	155	125	Inserted:	"(EQ 5)"
160	155	125	Inserted:	"(EQ 6)"
161	156	126	Inserted:	"Table 19.1 on ..."
161	156	126	Inserted:	"Figure 19.1 on ..."
161	156	126	Inserted:	"Figure 19.2 on ..."
161	156	126	Inserted:	"Figure 19.3 on ..."
163	158	127	Inserted:	"Table 19.2"
165	160	129	Inserted:	"Clause 11.2...."
166	161	129	Inserted:	"Clause 11.2 on ..."
166	161	130	Inserted:	"Clause 20.2...."
166	161	130	Inserted:	"Figure 20.2 on ..."
166	161	130	Inserted:	"Figure 20.3 on ..."
169	163	132	Inserted:	"Figure 20.3 on ..."
171	165	133	Inserted:	"Clause 17.8...."
172	166	134	Inserted:	"Table 21.1"
172	166	134	Inserted:	"Clause 21.5...."
174	168	135	Inserted:	"Clause 21.5...."
174	168	135	Inserted:	"Clause 21.2...."
174	168	135	Inserted:	"Clause 21.2...."
174	168	135	Inserted:	"Clause 21.2...."
175	169	136	Inserted:	"Clause 21.2...."
177	171	137	Inserted:	"Figure 21.15 on ..."

177	171	137	Inserted:	“Clause 21.4....”
177	171	137	Inserted:	“Clause 21.5....”
177	171	137	Inserted:	“Clause 21.4 on ...”
178	171	138	Inserted:	“Clause 21.2....”
178	172	138	Inserted:	“Clause 21.5....”
178	172	138	Inserted:	“Figure 21.1 on ...”
179	173	139	Inserted:	“(EQ 22)”
179	173	139	Inserted:	“(EQ 21)”
179	173	139	Inserted:	“Figure 21.2 on ...”
180	174	140	Inserted:	“Clause 21.5....”
181	174	140	Inserted:	“Clause 21.2....”
181	175	140	Inserted:	“Figure 21.2 on ...”
182	175	141	Inserted:	“Clause 21.2...”
183	176	141	Inserted:	“(EQ 23)”
183	176	141	Inserted:	“Clause 21.5....”
183	176	141	Inserted:	“Figure 21.3”
183	176	142	Inserted:	“Figure 21.4 on ...”
185	178	143	Inserted:	“Table 21.2”
185	178	143	Inserted:	“Table 21.3 on ...”
185	178	144	Inserted:	“Table 21.2 on ...”
186	179	144	Inserted:	“Figure 21.5 on ...”
187	179	144	Inserted:	“Clause 21.5....”
187	180	145	Inserted:	“Figure 21.6 on ...”
188	180	145	Inserted:	“Table 21.4 on ...”
189	182	147	Inserted:	“Table 21.5”
190	182	147	Inserted:	“Figure 21.7 on ...”
191	183	148	Inserted:	“(EQ 30)”
191	184	148	Inserted:	“Table 21.6”
192	184	148	Inserted:	“Figure 21.8 on ...”
192	184	148	Inserted:	“Figure 21.8”
192	184	148	Inserted:	“Figure 21.8”
192	184	149	Inserted:	“Figure 21.9”
193	185	150	Inserted:	“Figure 21.8”
193	186	150	Inserted:	“Figure 21.9”
194	187	151	Inserted:	“Figure 21.10 on ...”
196	188	152	Inserted:	“Figure 21.11 on ...”
196	188	152	Inserted:	“Figure 21.10 on ...”
199	190	154	Inserted:	“Figure 21.12 on ...”
199	190	154	Inserted:	“(EQ 23)”
199	190	154	Inserted:	“(EQ 43)”
199	190	154	Inserted:	“(EQ 33)”
199	191	155	Inserted:	“Figure 21.13 on ...”
200	191	155	Inserted:	“Figure 21.13 on ...”
200	192	156	Inserted:	“Figure 21.13 on ...”
201	193	157	Inserted:	“Figure 21.14 on ...”
202	194	157	Inserted:	“Figure 21.15 on ...”

204	196	159	Inserted:	“(EQ 33)”
204	196	159	Inserted:	“Clause 21.3....”
204	196	159	Inserted:	“Figure 21.16”
205	196	159	Inserted:	“(EQ 23)”

Cross-Reference Format Changes

Name	Change
Paratext	Old Format: “<BLUE><\$paratext>”
	New Format: “<\$paratext>”